
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, Septem ber Lgth, 2022

5:00 PM

CALI TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

AB 72-32 Fillins Councilmember Vacancv/Oath of Office (Action ltem)

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)

City Council Minutes - August 15,2022
Vouchers - Augu st 9,2022, thru September 74,2022
Treasurer Report - August 2022
Payroll Summary - August 25, September 5, and Septembet 8,2022

PUBTIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the

agenda for any item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3)

minutes. TheCityCouncil does not take any action or make any decisions during public comment. To request

Council action during the Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of

a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

West Central Mountains Economic Development Council- Lindsey Harris

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 22-33 Joshua Murrey - Fence Boundarv
AB 22-34 Stibnite Tour
AB 22-35 Amending Chap ter 18.135 of the Donnellv Citv Code - Desisn Review Authoritv

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any persor needing special acconrmodation to participate in the above noticed meeting shoLrld contact tlre

City Clerk's Olfice at,208-325-8859, at leasl 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.



CITY COUNCIL
Tuesday, August 15th,2022, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325 8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Henggeler, Councilmember

Minshall, Councilmember Bergquist, and Clerk Clemens present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA
nd bv DavenDort to acce pt the consent agenda as written. Davenport2Motion bv Bersquist

(yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment
No pu blic comment

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Donnelly Rural Fire District, Chief Juan Bonilla, update lmpact Fee Resolution
o Two confirmed committee members
. Fire District/City Attorney working on Resolution
. Comp Plan will need to be revised

PUBLIC HEARING FY23 BUDGET

. Tentatively approved budget FY23

Mayor Dorris opened the Public Hearing 6:08 p.m.

City Clerk Clemens presented the proposed FY23 budget

No written comments received

Mayor Dorris asked for public comment. No public comments.

Mayor Dorris closed the Public Hearing at 6:11 p.m.

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Davenport to a pprove the FY23 budget. Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

Augusl 15. 2022
( ily (i)uncil Mcering Minutcs



CITY COUNCIL
Tuesday, August LSrh,2022, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AB 72-26 Citv of Donnelly Ordinance No. 257 - FY23 Bud get

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv DavenDort pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the
proposed Ordinance No. 257 pass its first reading by title only. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.
Motion bv Min shall, 2"d bv Berequist pursuant to ldaho Code Section50-902, that the rule
requiring ordinances to be read on three different days with one reading to be in full to be
dispensed with and that proposed Ordinance No. 257 be considered read, passed and adopted
after being read by title only.
City Clerk read Ordinance No. 257 by title only into record.
Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

PUBLIC HEARING REPEATING CHAPTER 18.130 OF THE DONNELTY CITY CODE TO DISSOTVE

THE PTANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
o City Council takinB testimony on the repealing of Chapter 18.130, Donnelly City Code

Mayor Dorris opened the Public Hearing 6:17 p.m.

City Clerk Clemens presented Chapter 18.130 of the Donnelly City Code.

No written comments received

Mayor Dorris asked for public comment.

Brett Shepherd, asked for explanation for reason to dissolve planning and

zoning, and how will this effect the process in the future.
Mayor Dorris, other cities operate without a planning and zoning commission.

City of Donnelly design review will remain in effect using consultants and

administration prior to going to City Council.

Mayor Dorris closed the Public Hearing at 6:33 p.m.

Motion by Henggeler, 2nd by Davenport to approve repeal chapter 18.130, Donnelly City Code
Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried

Argust 15. 2021
( it\ ( ouncil l\,lccling N,linutcs

2

AB 22-27 Citv of Donnellv Ordinance No. 258 - Repealine 18.130 of the Donnellv Citv Code to
Dissolve the Planning and Zoning Commission

Motion by Henggeler, 2nd bv Davenport pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the
proposed Ordinance No. 257 pass its first reading by title only. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.



CITY COUNCIL
Tuesday, August 15th,2022, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELTY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Motion bv Henge eler, 2nd bv Davenport pursuant to ldaho Code Section50-902, that the rule

requiring ordinances to be read on three different days with one reading to be in full to be

dispensed with and that proposed Ordinance No. 257 be considered read, passed and adopted
after being read by title only.
City Clerk read Ordinance No. 258 by title only into record.

Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 22-28 Valley Countv Pathwavs

o Steve Stuebner would like to have City Council take a field trip to the airport to show

current location of the fence, the adjusted property line, and the proposed location

ofthe pathway. Relocation ofthe fence to adjusted property line would cost

approximately 59,000 - 510,000. Suggestion would be to leave current fence and put

pathway between current and the adjusted property line, building new fence

accordingly.

o Council Member Minshall would like to review alternatives such as East Roseberry

Road to Farm to Market or the extension ofthe current Donnelly pathway along

Boulder Creek.

Motion bv Hengseler. 2nd bv Minshall to move forward with possib ility of Donnelly pathway

moving to new location. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes).

Motion carried.

August 15,2022
Cily Council Meeting Minutes

AB 22-29 Donnellv Elementary School, Citv Park

o Donnelly Elementary School "Back to School Meet and Greet/Supply Drop-off to be

held at Donnelly City Park on August 29,2022, due to school remodel. Asking the

City to waive the $50 park fee.

. School will provide the S100 deposit which will be held by city.

Motion bv Minshall,2nd by Berequist to waive the S50 park fee. Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.



CITY COUNCIL
Tuesday, August LSth,2022, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325 8859

AB 22-30 Resienation of Council M ember Berso uist

. Council Member Bergquist letter of resignation

Motion bv H en gse ler, 2nd bv DavenDort to accept the resignation of Council Member Bergquist
taking effect upon adjournment of the August 15th, 2022, City Council Meeting. Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

AB 22-31Citv Sidewalk Snow Removal

o lmplementation of the Business owners being responsible for snow removal in front
of their businesses for the winter season 2022-2023.

. City to create map showing area for snow storage and letter of explanation for each

business owner along Main Street.

Motion bv Davenoo rt, 2nd bv Berequist to require city business owners along Main Street to be
responsible for the removal of snow in front oftheir businesses. Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet

Adjourned al7:22p.m.
ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

August 15. 2022
('ity (buncil Meeting Minutes

+

ADJOURNMENT

Motion bv Davenport,2nd by Minshall to adjourn meeting. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.



09/15/22
Oa:44 r31

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

claji Details by posted Date
r'or c1airs rxo oe/o9/22 to o9/a4/22

Page: 1 of 9

Report ID: A?100v

ove! spent expehditule

vendo! */Nde/
hvoice #/hv Date/Desc._iprion Po + Fund org Acct objecr ploj Accounr

577a -99!518 170 .ADOBE SYSfEMS INC.

I 22351A3643 08/08/22 Auslsr senice

5819 -99444E 170 aDoBE SYSTEMS rNC-

1 22s815a139 09/08/22 seprenbe! sewice
Total fo! vendo!:

5182 a44525 8 ANAlyTrCAr I,ABOF,AIORIES, rNC

rotal Testihg on t{ell
! 92281 O7/3a/22 rlteu tesring

5781 144515 999999 AME ET,ECTRTCAL rNC 8,4oO.OO
1r" rcD Decoratiwe Pole-insurance claii

1 220592 OA/02/22 St_teet r,ight pole 8,4oo.oo
Total fo! Vendor: 8,400.00

5830 144925 999999 AUERICAN LEGTONFRANX SpICKELUIRE 3TOOO.OO

FY22 rocal option Tax Avard g25OO_OO and g5OO,OO conringency
1 22-01 09/13/22 22-0? REachour 2,5OO.OO

2 22.-01 cont O9/a3/22 22-01 contingency 5OO.OO

Total fo! vendo!: 3,000.00

5804 144a6S 999999 AMrrY KMTECZAX

Refund Bafahce to utifity Biuing oo49-250 Eld ,,ane
1 250 Eld L\ 09/12/22 Refund Ucilty Billing OO4

Total for vendo!:

39.96
39.96

39.96

a4,99

14. 99

14. 99

100.00

'129. oo

728. O0

10 43010 430

10 41100 620

10 ,1100 620

10 43010 454

10190

10190

10190

10100

14.99
29 .94

15

15

41100
,{ 1100

922

922

10100

10100

100.00
100.o0

51 22900

51 43400 560

10100

10100

5822 -99441E 34a A SMART SrcN SAOF-E

MaintenaDce Palking sigh
t l.l9s-732007 09,/08/22 Maintenance palking Signr

Total fo! vendor:



09 /L5/22
08:44:31

CITI OF OONIIELLY

Claih Delai1s by Posted Date
I'ot craiG tr6 oa/o9/22 to 09/1a/22

2ot9

. over spent eXpenditule

vendor i/Nd€/
hvoice n/IDv Date/Description Po * Fund O!9 Accr object P.ol

5823 1448?5 8 ANAl,yTtCAl, IABORATORTES, rNC

Total Colifom Bactelia
1 93064 Oa/31,/22 Total colifom Bacteria
2 93054 OA/31/22 s&ple collect.ioh

17.00
35.00

?80.00

52_00

66.92

486.'t4

381 .00

519_48

51

51

51

922

460

461

430

450

10100

10100

10100

10100

1olo0

43400

43400

560

560

10100

10100

5783 144535 1{ BOISE OFFICE EOUIPMENf

copier Maintenanco
1 IN2844644 Oa/91/22 copier Eintenace Auglst
2 1N2A44644 OA/OI/22 copi* Mintenace August
3 IN284464{ oa/O1/22 .opier Eintenace Auglst

!13.50

20.08
3,34

65.92

41100

!1100
41100

611

61L

611

10100

10100

10100

Total for vendor

Total for vendo!

10

51

5ao4 1rl!164s 257 CASCTDE XARDTARE

BiI],ing
1 2022-Au9!s Oa/3!/22 Patks
2 2208-o76s6 Oa/3L/22 ,ools
3 2208-06828 oalo1l22 supplies
4 220A-06429 Oal01/22 slleets
s 2208-07580 08/29122 Racquet courts

Total fo. Vendor:

5815 -99445E 29 CIAY OF DONNELLY - ITATER

I atg22 09/05/22 Angist
2 ang22 O9/06/22 Aug 3?o N. Main street

"otal 
fo. vendor:

118.40
105.26

5.58
108.0s
149.45

486.14

15

1o

1o

10

10

,{ 1100

43010

43010

43010

44100

345.00
35. O0

381.00

4 4300

44300

415

415

10100

10100

1o

10

5785 144545 326 CORE r MArN

Meter EquilreDt
1 R1?3069 0?/20122 uote! Equiphent

totaf for vendor
519.48

519.!t8
43400 ?10 10100



09/15/22
08 r44 r31,

CITY OI' DONNELLY

clair Detaifs by posted Date
Fo! clains tro OB/O9122 to O9/a4/22

3of9

t .. - over stEnt expe.diture

vendo! */NMe/
Invoice l/Inv Date/Desciiption Po , Fund o!9 Accl Object Ploj Account

5784 14!55S 99t9t9 CRATFORD

8ydlos€ed nev palk
t 1a216 O't/06/22 Hydtoseed

400.00

84 .41

800.00
800.00

1,5 41100 922

5803 14{655 202 CTC BUSTNESS

1 035401 O9l01,/22 telephone- Auq
2 035401 09/01/22 telePhone- Auq

3 03s401 o9l01/22 telephone- Als

55.0?
25.24
4.06

84.41

4 t10o
41100

{r.100

431

437

431

10100

10100

10100

Tota1 fot vendo!:

Total !o! Vendo!:

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

5814 1447?5 
'99999 

DrANE Tyr,ER 239.4-t
Refund Balabce to Utility Bi11in9 0080 127 North Main stleet

1 12? N uain 09/06/22 F-efind ULility BillinE OO8 239.47
Tot.I fo! vendo!: 239 41

5816 144A3S 41 DONNELLY ARE.A CI{AMBER OF

Iot Arard EY22 Contingency
1 22-Oa O9/OA/22 LOT Axald 22-08 cont

Total fo! vendor:

10

51

51 22900

15 ,1100 922

15 41100 922

51 41100 360

51 41100 350

5747 144565 276 DONNELLY FANMERS MARKEI

contingency Po,e! of Ten r,oT Ft 22

1, z2.-OrFu OA/1a/22 22-OL conting€ncy
lota1 for vehdor

5802 144653 2?2 DR}KE DIVERSI'TED LT'
Mohthly water Syst6 opera!iona1 Senj,ces

1 1422 O9/oL/22 t{ater sysrd seryices Auglsr
Monthfy CoNIRIACI AEE

2 1422 09/0L/22 aack up xeh on vacari.on
TotaL !o! vendor:

500.o0

soo.00

500.00

1, 125. OO

1,125.00
1,125.00

630.00

375.00

255.00
630.00



09 /\5 /22
08:44 :31

CIfY OF DONNEI,',!

Clalr DetailB by Posted Dlre
Fo! clairs tto oa/O9/22 to 09/14/22

Page: 1 of 9

aePort rD: aPloov

ove! sPent exPen<lirure

vendor */Nee/
hvoice */Inv Date/Description Po fl Fund olg Acct objecr ploj A.count

5746 142t5?S 149 DUBOIS

1 IN-3o00245 O7/2o/22 .hdlcd\

5401 144675 1r9 DUBOJS

1 IN-3001619 OE/11/22 che ical

5824 144a8S 149 DUBOTS

1 IN-3002692 09/72/22 .llenicar

239.36

239.36

239.36

239.35

239.35

239.36
714.08

3{.00

3{.00

34.00

51 43400 462

51 43400 462

51

51 {1100 431

51 t1100 437

51 43400 433

51 43!00 462

51 41100 520

10100

10100

10100

10190

10190

10100

10100

10100

5?''9 _99450E 306 ENABLING EI,EMEITTS, INC

Bload B&d IDternet sedice/psp systen
1 D173403 08/10/22 Auglst Sepices

Total fo! Vendor

T.taI for vendor

3/t. o0

68.00

5407 144755

BilIinE
1 0?617?8

324 EERGUSON

0al31/22 streets-rlate! Repai!

61 65

5811 144785 176 FI',TF"A1.ION TECTINOI'GY

AOUA !,IAG

I 5a261 0A/26/22 30 cAI Aqua Mag (2)

Total fo. vendorl

\,442 .OO

!,442.OO
1,442.0O

650.005?'4 14!685 19? IDAHO DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL

Pullic Drinkinq ,late! systs Annua] Fee Assessren!
1 20230430 09/Ol/22 Assessed Connection

rotal for Vendor

67 .65
6?.55

650.00
650.00

5820 -99443E 306 $TABLING EI,EMETiITS, INC

Broad Bad Intelnet Seryice/Pu,p Systd
1 Dl73853 09,/10/22 septenber Seprces

"otal 
fot vendor:



09/ls/22
08:44:31

CITY OF DONNELLY

clain Details by Posted Date
!'or clains ttq oa/o9/22 t6 09/!4/22

Page: 5 of 9

Report rD: aP100v

ove! speDt expenditule

vendor r/Nee/
Invoi..e i/hv Date/Descriprio! Po I Pund olq lcct objec! Ploi A.count

5800

I
2

3

4

5

5

7

8

9

10

11

144695

Billing
2205577988

22055t1944
22056??988

2204034223

2201629405

2206076550

220022329\
2201,910078

220522821!

22073651a6

2207 493590

oa /\a /22
oalra/22
oa/la/22
oa/La/22
oa/23/22
oa /ta /22
oa/La/22
oa /aa/22
oa/18/22
oa/\8 /22
oa/22/22

10

51

52

10

10

51

51

10

10

51

10

66 IOAAO POI.IER 1,O12 .93

54.45
24.21

2.O3

\1.7A
?.45

241 .32
5.21

131.0?
21.11

3L2.41
1{6.83
1,012.93

1,632.26

117 .50

41100

41100

41100

41100

4 3010

41100

41100

43010

4 3010

41100

44100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

{16
416

415

!16
416

416

416

416

416

415

151

5825 144a9S 165 r,Ar(ESsoRE DTSPOSAT

1, 22Atg OA/3\/22 Trash couection
2 25A5AO53S2 O8l31/22 DDc Tlash
3 2s86a4tas2 08/31/22 c&pglound

Total fo! Vendor:

1.485. 02

122 .65
21.59
I,632.26

?ota1 fo! vendo!

rotal for vend6r:

41100

44300

41100

414

414

474

10100

10100

10100

51

10

51

5792 1{4585 999998 r,oRr CT,EMENS

1 coreEnain O1/2A/22 t illeaqe

57AO -r9449E 215 MICI'OSOFT

1 E010OJrro(O3 08/04/22 EGiI sedi.e
2 EOIoOJViIO1 OAlO4l22 otfice 365

11r.50
117.50

51 41100 550 10100

3?.88
25.00

41100

41100

620

620

10190

10190

5806 -99446E 216 r,{rcRosoFr

1 80100(Oiro4 09/04122 EGiI seryice
2 EOIooRO5Qk O9/O4122 office 365

37.88
25.00

L25.15
41100

620

620

10L90

10190

62. AA

62. AA

10

10

10

10

City llaU / Maintenance
Cj.ty Hall / Maintenece
City gaU ,/ Maintenance
comunity center
xiosk / Rest Area

lrain Stleet Lights

Total fo! vendor:



09/15/22
O8:44:31

CITY OF DONNEI'Y

ctain DGtails by Posted Date
Fo! clain! tt6 Og/O9/22 to 09/L4/22

ove! spent expenditure

vendor ,/N e/
Invoice i/Inv Date/Desc.iption PO I Fund Olq Acct object Eloi Accoont

57aa 144593 9? NoRlt AlirERrcAN DUsr cotfrRot, IL
Dust abat@nt on Auglst 11, 2022

1 5345 OA/L1/22 Dust Abatdent
2 6345 OA/11,/22 Dust Abatdent

lotal for Vendo!

15,492.89
701.7\
16,200.00

16,200.00

8,{00.00

1,500.00

1,380. O0

262.43

2, 0a?.50

t5
10

52

15

41100

43010 470

10100

10100

5799 144?OS 154 NORTII I,AKE RECRE,AIIONA!, SEI{ER A

Contract sever Serice
1 95-10-00 contlact Septenlber

total lor v€ndo!

5828 144935 253 PAYETTE IAKES S(I C!I'B
FY22 LCAI, oPIIoN Il\X AirtlRD - Bls l.anstDttation

| 22-09 09/12/22 LT 22-09 rranslDrlation
Total lor Vendo!

8,400.00
a. a0o.0o

41100 5!1

41100 922

L0100

10100

10100

1,500.0O
1,s00.00

5794 144?15 261 FUANDI UORETL EXCAVATTON i
3/4 Road Mix 12 Yd IDad

1 22--2443 OA/29/22 3/4 Road. ui,
2 22-.24A3 OA/29/22 Airpott 3/4 Road Mix

{60. o0

920.00
1.380.00

10

10

43010

44100

430

925

10100

10100

5413 144?9S 9t9999 ROBERT CAttpBELL

Refund Bafahce to Utility Bitfj,hg 0121 321 8allerty Street
1 321 BaIi 09/06/22 F.efn^d Utility BiIIihg 0121

Total fo! vendo!:

Total fo! vendo!

Total for vendor

252.43

262.43
5l 22900

10

15

10

5191 144125 115 ROCKY MOTTNTATN SIGNS

Airport sigD/Installation and city Sign
1 23412 Oa/31/22 airport rnstaflarion
2 23399 OA/30/22 airPo.r sign
3 23399 Oa/3o/22 ctty sign

535.00
1,35?.50

95_ 00

2,087.50

4 41oO

41100

43010

925

922

455

10100

10100

10100



o9/ts/22
08 :4 4 :31

CITY OF DONNELLY

Clajr Details by tosted Date
Fo! CIaiff froi Og/09/22 to 09/!4/22

Page: ? of 9

Report rD: A!100v

Ove! spent expenditure

vendor */NMe/
Ihvoice {/Inw Date/Descriprion Po I Flnd olg Acct objecr ploj account

5826 144905 116 SAFEGUARD

1 035019578 O9/o2/22 .\ecks
245.26

246.26
246.26

10 41100 605

5809

1

2

3

^ngist22 
OA/31/22 skid steer

Anqtst:2z Oa/31/22 DodEe 3500
c.edit 0a/31l22 Cledit

52 .91
223.44

-1.67
27 5.64

Total fo! vendo!:

144805 120 SINCI.AIR FI,EET AAACI( (STINKER)

Total fo! vendor:

216 .6A

105.40

22 ,80

22.4O

461.60

42\.20
194.40

32.40
168 _ O0

45.60
884.40

469.O4

10100

10100

5?95 144735 150 SPARKrrctf
Internet Sedices

1 112446547 09/01/22 internet- Aug
2 112446547 O9l01/22 internet- Auq

3 112445541 O9lO1l22 intelnet- Arg
Total fo! vendo!:

68.55
31.59
5.25

105.40

10

10

t0

10 41100 530

443

a8t
{81

43010

{3010

430ro

10100

10100

10100

10

51

52

41100

{ 1100

41100

431

431

43'

10100

10100

1o1oo

5?90 144605 122 SIAR NEaS

I 54531 O1/2A/22 council Healing pEz ReIEal

5?96 144745 t22

! 5a63O OA/O4/22

2 5A630 OA/O4/22

3 5A630 Oa/04/22
4 54695 OA/25/22
5 sa752 OA/25/22

SIAR NEI{S

10

51

32

10

10

530

530

530

530

530

r 1100

{1100

41100

41100

{1100

10100

10100

10100

10100

1o1oo

5A2l -99442E 33? TAII.oR SECrrRrTy 6. I,oCX

comuniry cent€! I6cks
1 m206178 09/12/22 Loct{s comunity cente!

Total fo! vendo!

Total f.r v.n.l.r.
469_04

469.04
10 41100 437 10190



02/15/22
Oa:44:31

CIIY OF DONNEI,IY

Claii Details by Posted Date
ror c1aitu rto oa/O9/22 to O9/a4/22

8of9

over spent expenditure

vendo! I/N e/
Invoice */Inv Dste/D€scription Po S Fund ols Acct Object Ploj

5817 144A4S 12A TRE,ASURE VAILEY TR.ANSIT

FY 22 tOI A{ard 22-03 Contingency
1 22-O3cont O9/Oa/22 P't22 LoT Arald-contingency

Total fo! Vendo!

5791 144615 237 USA at,UE B@K
BiIling

1 063272 0alo1l22 Drs Purp Set
2 063272 OA/O1/22 Er.ight

5810 144815 237 USA BLUE BOOI(

Billing
1 09019? OA/24/22 ,.ixe Hydlant oif - 1 qa].

2,000.00

1,364.61

2,000.00
2,000. oo

15 41L00 922

51

51

51 43400 453

51 43400 463

15 41100 922

15 41100 922

43400

43400

463

463

10100

10100

10L00

r0ro0

10100

10100

10100

7,299.95
64.66

5427 1a49l,S 23? USA BLUE BOOX

Bi1Iing
1 097957 OA/3!/22 llap v/Hss Holesay

Total fot vendor:

44.00
60_00

104.00

80.50

80.50

255.95

256.95
1102.06

104.00

51

1o

41100

41100

614

614

10190

1ot 90

5829 144945 29? VATI,EY COUNTY PATIIITAYS

F122 Local option Tax Award - Donnelfy Pathray Phase I
I 22-05 09/13/22 22-05 Donnelly Patheay Phase I

Totaf for Vendo!:

5?89 144625 194 VAI,I,EY COU}I:IY SE.ARCH E RESCUE

contingehcy LI EY22-hfraled haging Ca@la
1 22--lovcsR OA/1a/22 22-LO Lr cohtingency

Total foE vendor:

3, 000.00

1, r81.00

3.000.00
3, O0O. O0

1,181. O0

1,141.O0

5?93 -99448E 138 USPS

1 768/015519 0A/24122 P0sLcard
2 164/ot5519 08/2!/22 Folever starps

I'otal fo! vendor:



09/L5/22
O8:44:31

CTTY OF DONNELLY

claia Details by Posted Date
For clairs fz6 oa/09/22 Lo O9/a4lZ2

Page: 9 of 9

Repott rD: AP100v

over spenc erpenditule

vendo! S/NMe/
Invoice {/Inv Dare/Descliption Po I Fund olg Acct object Proj Account

5805 -99447E 171 VArl,Et COOar[t TRANSFER SrAtrON

2 41100 09/06/22 090622 Docks Iefr at Rarp
total fo! Vendor

5818 144A5S 208 SIEST CENTTLAI, MOUNIAINS ECONOMIC

FY22-05 LcaI option Tax Arard and contingency
city Econoni. Developnent Fund

1 22-OE O9/OA/22 FY22 AeaEd wcEDc

2 t'122 o9/OA/22 city punds

3 22-05 cont O9/OA/22 F\22 Aeald ContinEency

4,000.00
2,000. o0

1,500. o0

7, 500.00

15

10

15

r 1100

41100

41100

922

321

10100

10100

10r00

18.00
18.00

18,00

?,500.00

10 41100 4\4 10190

Tolal fo! vendo!

5812 144825 209 IORGaSON r,Aw OFFTCES ptta 30o.OO

Ieqal Seryices
2 2o22-i\g o9/oL/22 bnai\/cotteslbndence 300.00 10 !1100 320 1o1oo

Tot.I for vehdo.: 300.00
I or Claic 53 Total: 70,6?3.9L { of vendols 37

Iotal Elect.onic cI.iN 1,235 -14
lotalNon-Electlohicclairs 69{3a.1?

*t lhis retDtt rus by craii Posted Date. vhi.ch j.s a syst6 genelated !i.fd that atvays shovs th. date on ehich the clair vas
actually Posted in the systa. If a clair was cucel,Ied an.t le-posted, the posted date ,ill shor .3 of the dste it eas !e-poste.t. r*



CITY OF DONNELLY

stalehent of Exp€nditure - Budget vs. Acrua1 Report
Fo! the Accounting Period: A / 22

lofa
a100

10 GENEFAL

Account object YTD

Available I
APPloPriation comit

!1OOO GENERA! GOVERNMENT

41010 Personnel
110 office flages
1Ll council tfages

112 Mayo. waqes

210 Health

220 social Security/Bedicale
230 PERSI

250 Unenplo!rent Insuiance
260 vlorke.s Co'ntEnsation

Account Total

83t
92r
92 I
41 t
13r
8lt
80t
38r
31 i
al t

??r

2,544
740

260

389

7

241

426

1!
0

26

o

4,831

3?,068.53
8,580.00
2,860. O0

1,326.!8
12.89

3, ?10.48
5,484 .23

t24.90
68.00

246.O2

0.00
62,551.23

44,619.00
9,350.00
3,120.00

10, 584 .00
343.0O

4,415,00
6,813_00

328.00
217.OO

694.00
1, 000.00

81, 498. O0

44,6t9.OO
9.360.0o
3, 120,00

10,584 _ 00

343.O0

4.416.00
6.813.00

324_00

217 . OO

698.00
1,000. oo

81,49a. O0

1 ,550.41
?80.00
260.00

6,257 . A2

300.11
705.52

\,324.71
203.10
149.00
411.94

1,000.0o
14,916.11

69

0o

00

44

80

8a

a4

53

oo

ol
00

25

41100 Administration
310 Audit 6 AccountihE sedices
320 Attorney/IEgal Fees

321 Econonic Developheht
330 Contract - Planning I Zoning
340 contract labor
341 Pass thru Charges
414 solid naste coll..tioh
416 Electlic & Gas

431 City HaU Repair i M.int
436 CeII Phone Mayor/Maintenance
43? telephone, teLecomunicatiobs

51O Insulance - Lrabalily
520 Dues e Fees

530 Pullications- Nerspape!
550 Tlawel Reirtruls€mnt
551 Tlaining r Education
552 Meals E Enterlaiment
605 office Supplies
611 Copie! Maintenance
613 If - conputer

615 Grant Frj,ting
620 Soft{ale - Ne,
621 Softrare l,lai.ntenance Fees
?00 capitai Inrproverents
930 Reconciliation Disclepancies
9?O Grant Expense

Accounr Total:

o

435

0

0

1,4o0
0

o

75

0

0

t23
o

o

111

22

0

o

o

23

a7

o

188

o

77.

0.

o.
o.
0.

2,891 ,

4,42O
2,4s5

0

615

3,832
24,47O

0

2,961
333

o

1,291
o

5,030
491

61

0

255

0

942

462

342

535

0

1.036
5, 461

0

9.

0.

55,750,

4,420
8,000
2, OOO

6,20O

13,000
5,000

100

3, s00

3. 600

1,800
1,450

1, OOO

5.030
750

900

500

1,000
300

2,500

600

500

500

5.000
2, OOO .

5,450,
,,000.

10.
500-

80,010.

4,42O

8,000
2, OOO

5,2O0

13,000
5, O00

to0
3, s00

3,600
1.800
1,450

1,000
5, 030

750

900

500

1,000

300

2,5OO

600

500

500

5,000.
2,000.
5, 85O.

4, 000,

10.
500.

80.010.

0

5.6{5
2,OOO

5.585

9,161

-19,8?0
100

538

3,266
1,800

152

1, 000

-o
254

838

500

745

300

1.517

-252
15?

-36
5,000

963.

352.

4.000.

1.

500_

24,249.

100 t
29*

10t
29\

{97 t

85t

89r

100 t
55*

26\

39r
1,1{ i
69r

107 r

52r
93t

90t

o0

00

0o

o0

o0

o0

00

97

00

o0

41

0o

00

00

80

00

00

00

4a

00

o0

?o

00

8?

oo

00

00

00

29

.00

.00

,00
.00
,50
,24

oo

77

45

o0

36

o0

36

3A

56

0o

00

00

48

30

99

70

00

45

35

o0

0o

00
'19

.00

.00

.00

00

0o

0o

00

00

00

00

o0

o0

00

0o

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

0o

00

0o

00

,00
,00
.00

.00

.00

00

00

oo

00

o0

00

o0

oo

o0

00

oo

00

00

o0

00

oo

00

00

o0

o0

00

00

00

o0

.00

.00

.00

.00
,50
.24

oo

29

55

00

64

00

36

66

44

00

00

0o

30

0t
70

00

55

65

0o

00

00

21

7 ,7t2.54 174,312 .02 161.508.00 161,508. O0 43,195.98 73 r

09 /!2 /22
15:2a:31

Account cloup Total:



09/12/22
15:28:31

CITY OF DONNELLY

statehent o! Expendilule - Eudget vs. Actu:I ReporL

For the Accounting Period: A / 22

2oia
B10o

1O GENERAI,

a.count object YTD Appropriation Appropriationcomit

42000 Public safety
4200o Put,Iic safery

455 signs
900 Pub1ic safety

0_ 00

0.00
0.00

0.00
4,6{8_00
4, 64 8 .00

500.00
1,000.00
1.500.00

500.00
1,0o0. o0

1,500.00

500.00 r
-3,648. OO 465 t
-3,148.00 310 r

Account croup Iotal
43000 Public works
43000 Public raotks

'700 Capital InlPloverents
Account Total

32,164 .0O

16,422 .OO

8, 958. oO

0.00
3, ?95.00
6, 119. OO

423.00
1, 401 .00

582-00
s,000.00
3.500.0O
6, 500. oo

6,500-00
2,750.OO

5, 000.00
5, 146.00
2,500.00
3,000. oo

2,300.00
2,500.00

?50.00

10,000. o0

1,500.0O
2, ?50.00
1, 500. oo

100.00
100.00
500.00

23, 500.00
2, 500.00

15,000.00
t?5,200.00

0_00

0.00
0.00

4,648_00 1, s00.00

0. oo

0.00
18,000.00
18,OO0.Oo

18,000. o0

18,000. O0

18,000.00
18,000.00

1,500.00 -3,144 _ O0 310 *

43010 Roads a.d Stleets
116 Roads E street Wages

118 Snor Reiowal $ages
210 Health

220 Social secu.ityluedicaie
230 PERSI

250 Unehplolmnt hsura..e
250 llolkers con!,ensation

340 Contract ,.abor
:115 Electlic & cag
429 Snoe Rdoval ueintenaDce
430 Road E street rbintenance
432 Building Repails l llaintenan.e
434 Equip. Maintainance
435 Eguipmeht Lase Pa)6ent
454 Stteet ScaIE
455 Sidewalk, Curb, cutte!
456 sigms
460 SB11 fools, Equipren
461 shop rilisc Supplies
4?0 Dust ,\batdent

482 Diesel - ,Iinter
483 Diesel, - SuMer
520 Dues E Eees

530 Publicati6ns- Newspaper

553 clolhing Reiinbu.serent
700 Capital Inproverents
900 Pttiic safety
970 G!an! Expehse

Account Total:

2,359.O4

51.90
285.65

5.?1
185.23
236.43

13.39
0.00

19.05

o. o0

151 .99
0.00

,61_ 10

o.o0
o.o0

9,214.94
0.00
0,00

111.95
,,7 .99

'r07.11

19r.12
0.00

29.42
0.00
o.oo
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

74. 062 .1!

22,641 . A5

7,841.9a
3,210.35

26.10
2,332 .91
2,424.49

14r.48
102.0O

2t1.82
6,812.sO
1,604.44

26L.37
3,462.74

307.58
5,569 .57

0.00
11, 045. 85

0. oo

86,45
1,162.49

324.Lt
10,000.00

853.60
1. 044 .34
1,590.31

0.00
??.00

315. 68

900 _ 31

0.00
0.00

85,831.49

32,7 64

\6,422
8, r68

0

3,795
5.149

423

1,401
542

5, 000

3,500
6,500
6,50O

2,750
5, OO0

6, L46

2,500
3,000

2,3OO

2,5OO

?50

10,000

1,500
2,7 50

1.500
100

100

500

23,500.
2,5OO.

15.000.
775,200,

10,116

8,974
5,75'l

_26

1,462
3,32O

681

599

3?0

-r,912
1,895
6,234
2,637
2,112

-569
6,1!16

-8,545
3.000
2,273

1,33?

a2L.

0.

5{5.
1, ?05,

-90.
100.

23.
t8{.

22,599 .

2,500.
15,000.

89,358.

.oo

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

oo

0o

00

o0

00

o0

00

00

o0

0o

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

,15
.02

.65

1o

o9

51

52

o0

18

50

55

63

26

12

67

o0

86

00

55

5t
83

00

40

55

31

00

00

69

00

00

51

Account Group fotal 14,062 _ 11 85,831.49 193,200,00 193,200. OO 10?,36S.51 44 i

59r
47a
36 *

61 t

50t
36 1

13? t

59t
l1 t

111 t

442 7

100 t

38*
106 X

63t

49 t



09/12/22
15:24:31

CI?' OF DONNELI,Y

Staterent o! Expenditure - Budget vs. Aclua1 Report
ao! the Accounti.g Peliod: A / 22

Page: 3 of A

10 GENERAL

Account object YTD

original Available t
ApPloPliation comit

44100 Palks and Recleation
11'7 Pa.k t Rec wages

119 AiEport Maint wages

210 Health

22O social Security/uedicare
230 PEnSr

250 UnatrploFent Iosulance
260 wor,<ers Conpensation

438 City Parl( Inprovdents
450 Aacquet Court u.ihtenance
451 Calpglound/Boatdock
!52 City Palk l.laintenance
453 Rest Aiea/xiosk rbintenance

460 S@11 fools, Equipnen
?0O Capital Inplovererts
90O Public Salety
925 AiPort Uaintetrance

Account lotal:

1,231.58
{75.40
151 .62

3.0/t
130.5?
125.48

9.44
0.00

10.13
0.00
0.00

1{ 5.25
o.o0
000
o.00
0.00
0_ 00

000
o.o0

2, Za2 .51

1,22.65

o_ 00

000
466. O0

o. oo

0.00
588.55

10,018.s8
1, 91{.73
1,O55.22

15.93
912 . A1

t45.51
62 .95

312.00
70.15

101.?1
34A.26

2,153.23
300.14

0.00
672.A6

115.3?

5, 618. 79

605.99
0.oo

25,621 .29

16, O? 5.00
2,2O5.OO

3,537.00
0.00

1,255. OO

2.057.00
506.00
442 . OO

255.00
12,500.00
10,0o0.00
4,250 .OO

1.000.o0
500.00

500.00
1,500. O0

10,0o0.00
3,000.00
3,500.00

73,124.OO

16.0?6.0O
2,205 .OO

3,537.00
o.oo

1.255.00
2,O57.OO

505.00
482.OO

256.00
12,500.00
10,O00.oo
4,250.00
1,000. oo

500.00
500.00

1,500 _ 00

10,000.00
3,000.0o
3.500.00

13,124.OO

6,057 .12

2,481.74

-15.93
312 _ t3

1,0?0.49
413.0s

1?0.00

185.85

!2,394.29
9,551 .7 4

1,794.77
699 . A6

500_00

-112.85
!,324 .63
4,38r.2r.
2,394 ,01

3,500.00
47,496.1t

62t
a?i
30*

?3r
48t
12t
55t
27 1

5at
30i

135 t
12t
55t

'20 t

35*

{14 solid raste Collectio.
415 wate! and Sese.
416 Electric e Gas

432 Building Repails r lraintenance
70O capital Inplove@nts
960 sotid saste transfe! srte aar

Account Total:

1, 216. 30

3,?70.O0

506. a4

456.00
0.00
0.00

5,958.?4

1,25O. O0

4.50O.00

650.00
?, 500.00
3,5O0-O0

500.00
1?,900.00

33.?O

730.00

143.56

7,03t.00
3.500.00

500_oo

11,91\.26

84r
78*

33t

1,250. O0

4,500.0o
650.00

7,500. o0

3.500.00
500.00

17.900 00

Account Group Tota1
Fund Total

2,471_15

24,645.41
31,546.03

24O,377.54
91, O24 . OO

441,232.O0
91,024.00

441,232 00

59,131.97
206.85{.46

35r
54t



09 /\2 /22
15:28:31

CITY OF DONNELLI

Statenent of Expenditule - Budget vs. ActuaL Report
aor the AccouDting Period: I / 22

4of8
8100

15 lOT FUND

Account object YTD Applopliation AppropriationConnit

,41OOO GENER.AI- Go\/ERNUENI

411O0 Acl,ninistration
922 tocaf Optj,on Tax Expense

Account Total
14,112,99
14,1\2.99

'14,395.17
't4,395.11

162,000.00

162,000. o0

162,000.00
162,000.00

Account cloup Total
Eund rotal

ta,112.99
ta,1\2.99

74,395.17
14,395.17

152,000.00
162,000.00

162,000. oo

162, OO0.0o

47,604.23
a7,504.23

a1,604.23
a7,604.23



09/12/22
15.24:37

CITY Of DONIiIELLY

Slaterent of ErtEnditure - Budget vs. Actua1 R€port
to. the Accounting Peliod: A / 22

5o!8
8100

Account objecr YTD

Availa5le t
APPToPliatior coMit

41OOO GENERAI, GOVERNMENT

A101O P6rs6nn.I
110 office eages
111 Council ra5ges

11,2 l.layo! n.g€3
115 llate! E sever ,ages
210 lrealth
211 vision
220 social Secu.ity/r,tedicare
230 PERSr

250 unsplolment hsurance
250 wolke.s CohtEnsation

A.count rotal

1,220.29
360.00
120_00

1,412 _09

331. ?0

6.6s
268.73

322 .80
16.77

0.00
22 77

4,441.20

0.00
0.00
o.o0

3?5.00
1,513.99

554, 56

000
0_o0

90.8?
0.00
0.00
000
000

11? _ 50

0.00
0.00

40.16
103.40

000
0.00
0. o0

0_00

0.00
2,799 .54

1,2AO .14

17, 1O6.71

3,960.00
1,32O.0O

22,012.63
4,319.13

!t3.15
3. 399.11
4,463.11

200.10
611.00
245.67

5'1,751,.21

2, 040. oo

0.oo
65.52

3,750.00
!4,517 .2O

5, t95 43

0.oo
0.oo

912.41

0.00
2,32t .10

501.00

0.00
352.94
?09.00
12 6.58
141.22

363.40
0.o0

2,000. o0

3,723.69
22,445.03

0.00
59,225.14

20,s93.00
4,320 _ OO

1,440.00
20,515.00

4,244.O0
0.00

3,424.0O
5,469.OO

428.00
754 .00
507 _ 00

65, 694 - 00

2, O4O .OO

2,000.00
2,000.00
s,000.00

13,250.0O
7,000.0o
3,076 _ 0o

210.0O

975.00
250.00

2,322.OO

950.00
100.00

500.00
500.o0
750.00

300.00
450.00

2,000.00
250.00

1,25O. OO

22,931.OO

!7,500.00
114, 934 .00

20,593.00
4,32O. OO

1r ilao. o0

20t515.00
8,241.OO

o.o0
3,124.0O
5,459.00

428.00
?54.00
507.00

65,694.00

3,446
360

120

-\,521
3,924

-43
24

1,005
227

143

221

1.942

0o

00

53

21

15

89

a3

90

oo

33

13

83t
924
92t

107 t
52t

82t

a1 t
55t
8ai

2,040.00
2r 00o. o0

2.000.00
5,O00.00

13,250.00
7.000.00
3,076. O0

2r0.00
975.00

250.00
2,322 . OO

950.00
{00.00
500.00
500.00
?50.00

300.00
450.00

2,000.00
250.00

4,250.00
22,93t .00
4?,500.00

118.93{ .00

0

2, OOO

1,934
',-,250

-1,267
1,804

3,076
240

2

250

o

449

400

141

_209

623

158

86

2,000

-1, ?50

526

485

4?,500

59,708.

100 t

3t
?5i

110 t

100 t

100 I
53t

71 t
t42 I
1?t

81 t

800 t
88r
98t

50t

00

00

48

00

20

57

00

oo

53

00

3o

00

00

06

00

42

7A

60

0o

00

31

97

0o

a2

125.00

125.00
125. OO

125.00
725 _00

125.00

0.00
0.00

o.0o

0.00

116t 916.45 184,628.00 184, 528.00 6?,651.55 63 t

000 0.00 125.00 12 5 .00 125 00

41100 Admi.ni,stra!ion
310 Audit r Accounting seryices
320 Attolney/LeEal Fees

351 Maintenance Contracto!
350 nate! Opelator
41, solid waste Colleclion
{16 Elecrric E Gas

435 Eguip0ent lEase Palrent
435 Cell Phone Mayor/Maintenance
437 Telephone, lele.omunicatiohs
481 auel Gas

510 Insulance - Lia.bility
52O DUE! ! FF.<

530 Pullications- Ne*spape!
550 Ilavel Reinib$serent
551 Tlaini.q , Educalion
605 office supplies
611 copieE lilaintenance

615 Grant l{liting
620 softvare - Ner
521 Soltrare Mainlenance Eees

410 Bond Paldents
910 Depleciation

Accoun! Totaf

Account Gloup Total:
42000 Public Safety

4200O Publi. Safety
9O0 Publ,ic Safety

Account Iotal,:

Account Gloup lotal:



09 /12/22
15:28:31

ClIt OF DONNELLY

staterent of Expenditure - Budget ws. Aclual Repor!
Fo! the Accounling Peliod: A / 22

Page: 6 of 8

Report Io: 8100

Account otrject
Available t

Applopriation comit

43000 Public wolks
43400 trater system

433 Repails E uaih! to rtate!
434 Eguj,p- litainta.inan.e
462 Ch4icaf s

453 sEll tools and supl,! res fo!

?00 capilat Inprovdents
710 r'iete! Equipnent Puichased

A..6unt 
'ot,l:

0.00
0.00

239.36
2, OO3 .11

840.00
0.00

519. 4a

3,642.55

9/ 500.00
3,500.00
5.000 - 00

6,225 . O0

5, 000.00
7, SO0 _ 00

7, aoo _ o0

44t425.OO

3,126.53
525 .40

2,654.6A
2,679.95
3.655.00
-312.1't

3,156.?3
16,019.85

5,773.41
2,914 .60
2,331, .32
3.505.02
1,335.00
4,142.41
4,643.27

28.8O5.15

9,500.00
3/ 500.00
5, OO0. O0

6,225. OO

5,000.00
7, 800.00
7,800.00

44, a25.OO

61 t
85r

5Ai
21 t

10{ t
60r
6ll t

63r
AccouDt Group Total:

Fund Tolal:
3. 642.55

\o,923.33
28,805.15

1{5,7al- 60

44,425.00
229.514.OO

44, 825.00
229,57A.OO

15,019.85
a3,796.40



o9/12/22
15:28:31

CITI OT DONNELIY

Statenent of Expenditule - Budget vs- Actual Repolt
aor the Accounting Period: A / 22

7ot8
B100

52 SEIdER

Account object YTD Applopriation Comit

41OOO GEiIERAL GOVERN}IENA

41010 Petsonnet
110 office wages

111 Corncil wages

112 lrayo! wages

115 tater & se,e! Bages

220 Social seculitylMedi.are
230 PERSI

250 Uneq)lolment Insulance
260 Xorlcels conpensation

Account Total

41100 Adninistratioh
310 Audit E Accounting Seryices
320 Attohey/I,egal Fees

340 contlacl l,abo!
416 Electric e Gas

435 Equiprent Lease Palmeht
437 relel,hone, ?elecomunications
4a1 FueI Gas

510 hsurance - Liability
520 Dues E Fees

530 Pdrlications- NerspalE!
541 Monthty Sepice Agredent-NISD
605 Office Supplies
611 Copier lraihtenance

520 Software - New

621 Softrale Maintenance Fees

810 Bond Palments
910 Dep.ecialaon

Account Total:

202.68
60.00
20.00

61 .47
3 9.59
0.40

26.19
40 8L

1.49
000
264

462 .21

2,847 .45
660.00
220 . OO

446.64
394.52

3.93
322,4'l
419.54
17.10

0.00
26.34

5,462 , 02

340.00
0.00

372.36
58.95
000

99.63
0.00

386.94
0.00
0.00

92,4OO -OO

14_53

23 .51
129 .90

0.00
421.26

2t63!.42
0.00

96, 874.50

3,432
'120

240

560

423

0

167

449

145

102

100

7,114

584.52

60.00
20.00
?3.36

424.48

-3.93
444.53
369.46
16?,90
102.00
73.66

2,375.94

0.00
1,000.00

3'.l t .64

341,05
1,028.00

50.37
50.00
0.05

30.00
50.00

8,400.00
60 .4'l
56.4 9

20-10
100.00
528.74

868,58

33,500.00

4 6, 45r.50

340.00
1,000.00

750.00
400.00

1, 028.0O

150.O0

50.00
387.00
30,00

50.00
100,800.00

75.00
80.00

150.00
100.00

950.00
3,500.00

33,500.00
143,340.00

3,432.OO

?20.00
240.00

560.00
423.00

0.00
761.OO

449.00
145.00
102.00
100.00

7,11A.OO

340. O0

1,000.00
?50.o0
400.00

1,028.00
150.00
50.00

38?.00
30.00
50.00

100, 800.00
?5.00
80.00

150.00
100.00

9s0.00
3,500.00

33.500.00
143.340.00

00

00

00

00

0o

0o

00

00

0o

00

0o

00

83r
92\
92*
87r
48 *

56. t

25*

0

0

0

0

9

0

o

o

0

8.400
0

6

9

o

0

0

0

8,430

00

00

o0

11

00

32

00

00

00

00

00

00

6a

90

00

o0

0o

00

01

100 r

50*
15t

66r

100 r

927
19*
295

?5t

68t

AccoDnt Grolp 'Iot aI
Fund rotal

4,492.24
B,492 _ 2A

151,114.00
151, 118 .00

102,340.52
102,340.52

151, 118 .00
151,118.00

44,777.48
4A, t l1 .4A

68&
68r



09 /12 /22
15:24:31

CITY OF DONNELLY

slatenent of Expenditure - Eudge! vs. Actual Report
For the Accounting Periodr A / 22

Page: 8 of I

60 WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT FUND

Account object YTD

Availa5le t
APProPriation comit

41OOO GENER.AL GOVERNMENI

41100 Administration
354 claDt A<lninistrator

Account Total:
9,500.00
9, 5OO. O0

o.0o
0.00

o.oo
0. o0

0.00
0.00

-9,500.00
-9.500. oo

Account Group Total:
43000 Pullic Rorks

43400 water Systen
358 water Systd consttuction

Account Total:

0.00

63, 1?4 ,41

9, 500. o0 0.00 o_00 -9,500.00 \

0.00
0.00

Account cloup total:
Fund lrotal:

0.00
0.00

42!124.03
42,124.03

265,000.00
265,000.00

265,000.00
265,000.00

222,415 .91
222,475 .97

124.03
624.03

265, 000. o0

265, 000.00
26s, 000.00
265, 000.00

222,415.97
213,315 _91

0.00
614,579.46

42,
5!,

169
16 r

16 $

1,254,924.O0 1,254,92A -OO 610,408.54 49 t



09 /L2/22
L5t24:L2

CITY OF DONNELLY

Payroll s@ry For PayloUs fro Oa/25/22 Lo O9/OA/22
1of2
P130

.r001

JO02

J003

J009

.r015

MCC

REG

HOURS

HOURS

I]OURs

Itouis
HOURS

HOURS

HO(IRS

Ilot Rs

IlouEs

(conp rire used)
(ROAD!STREET)

(PAR:KS)

(WATER OPEF,AIOR)

(AIRPORT)

(SHOP/OFFICE)

(taayo! E city Council)

(vacatioh Tihe Used)

Total for Pay.oll Checks

13.00
52 .50
54.50

61.00
53.50

2 .50
400.00
18?.50

14.50

33?.35
1,191 .44
l. 316 . 1a

1,403.11
1,2'19 .33

64. aa

1,600.00
4,37O.19

476. !3

GROSS PAY

NET PAY

DENTAI INS

FIT
IIEALIIT INS

IDATO SJT

MEDIC}"E

PERSI

PERSI CEOICE !O

SOCJ}I SECI'RITY

I,IN!}IP,, INSUR -

VISION

GDB

MOUMIAM PCO

R:ADIUS

STERIING SAVING

OMPQUA

US EANK

FIT/SIA BASE

UEDICAIIE BASE

PERS BASE

SOC SEC BASE

UN BASE

TIC BASE

12, 038.65
4,996.96

0.00
715.70

0.o0
552.O0

174 .56
691.02
150.00
145,4L

000
12 00

491.22

214 .7 4

255.51
3,766 A2

340.16
4,467 .45

11,197.63
12,038, 55

9, 651.24
12,038.65
10,434,65
12,038.65

0.00
0.00

40.00
o. oo

1,198 0O

0.00
1?4.55

't ,152.16
0.o0

746 4t
5't 73

24.OO

o.o0
0.00
0. o0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

lotal Payro],I Eip€nse (c.oss Pay + Enploye! Conlributions):
3,433.06

15, 471 .71

Paylo1l Checks P!ev. out.
Payroll checks lssued
Payrofl checks Redeened
Payrotl checks outstanding
Elect!onic Checks

$1,898.00
sl, a66-00

$2,450.00
91,3L4.O0

$13, 492.36

Deductions Accrued
calried Fo ard

Flon Previ.6us M.nth
Difference Liab Account



09 /12/22
15 t24:12

CITY O!' DONNEILY

Paylou slr)rlr]mry Fo! Payrotls ftd 0a/25/22 to O9/Oa/22

'194 ,lB
785. 14

116. 57

t441.14
334.54

439.26
t96.24
174 .30

3?0.35
326 _ 0o

3r0.35
326. O0

2of2
P13o

so.iaI Secu!ity

FIT
IDAIIO SIT
PERSI

DENTAI, TNS

HEAI,TH INS

\rISION

PERSI CHOICE 40

715.?O

552.00
1443.38

40.00
1198.00

36.00
150.00

21702

27't02

21- t13
21700

21701

21103

21104

21106

21705

21105

2!104

1492.42
349.12
57.73
o.0o

?15. ?0

552.OO

1443_38

a0-00
1198 .00

36.00
150.00

6474.75 1192.84 6361.40

**** Calried r'orard collff only correct if lepo.t run fo! curlent period

1906.19



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 22-33

Meeting Date 09 I 19 12022

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SURJECT:

Joshua Murrey - Fence Boundary

Deportment Approvots Initi0ls 0rigin(l(,t

Supporlcr
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

FUNDING
SOT]RCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Joshua Murrey discussion on Airport F-ence Boundary

RE('OLTMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COI.]NCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

COST IMPACT:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGBNDA BILL
Number AB22-35
MeetingDate 0911912022

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Amending Chapter 18.135 Donnelly City Code
Design Review Authorily

Deparlme l Approvols O gintk,t

Supporter

Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer

Public Works

COST IMPACT:

FUNDING
SOURCE:

TIMELINI::

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Amend chapter t 8.135 Donnelly City Code authorizing City Council for Design Review.

RECOMMENDED ACTIO]\:

RECoRI) OF COUNCIL ACTIoN
MEETING DATE ACTION



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, VALLEY COUNTY, IDAHO, AMENDING CHAPTER

18.135 OF THE DONNELLY CITY CODE TO PROVIDE THE CITY COUNCIL WITH DESIGN REVIEW
AUTHORITY; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, pursuant to ldaho Code 67-6508, the City Council has the authority to establish
design standards for certain applications; and

WHEREAS, the City Council held a public hearing on August _, 2022, propetly noticed and
held pursuant to ldaho Code;

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Donnelly, ldaho, as follows:

Section 1. Chapter 18.135 ofthe Donnelly City Code is hereby amended in part to read as

follows:

18.135.030 Procedures.
A. The city clerk shall transmit applications and supporting documentation to the
€€mmiss+€{+c itv council for design review.
B. The eem+aiss+,enq(y_99g19!l shall review the application without a public hearing and will
approve, approve with conditions or modifications, or deny the application within 15 days of
the review. Review of applications for projects that include 250 or less square feet of new
construction shall not require a public hearing. Applications for projects that include 251 square
feet or more of new construction shall require a public hearing in accordance with
Chapter 18.125 DCC.

C. The city clerk shall provide written notice to the applicant of the eercsissie+city council's
decision within 10 days following the action.

18.135,040 Application.
A. Applications shall be submitted to the administrator and shall contain at least the following
information:

1. Name, address, and phone number of the applicant.
2. Proof of legal interest in the subject property.
3. Description of the proposed use.

4. A plan of the proposed site, drawn to scale, showing the location of all buildings,
parking and loading areas, snow storage areas, traffic access and circulation, open spaces,
easements, existing and proposed grade, landscaping, exterior lighting, refuse and service
areas, utilities, signs, and property lines.
5. A separate plan showing all exterior elevations of the proposed structure or
improvements to an existing structure.
6. A fee established by city council resolution.
7. Eight copies ofthe above information. The administrator may request additional
copies.



B. Applications for projects that include 250 or less square feet of new construction shall be
submitted a minimum of 15 working days prior to the €€mmissi€t+qilylggrcj] meeting for which
the design review will occur. Applications for pro.iects that include 251 square feet or more of
new construction shall be submitted a minimum of 30 working days prior to the eemm.issieBqlly
council meeting for which the design review and associated public hearing will occur.

18.135.050 Criteria for review.
The €€mmiss+engtl4.rqSgg jl shall use the following criteria in evaluating applications for design
review:
A. The siting of proposed buildings, improvements, signs and fences, and other structures which
may impact adjacent properties.
B. The proposed improvements are sited to meet the driveway and parking standards of
Chapter 18.90 DCC. Unobstructed access for emergency vehicles, snow plows and similar
service vehicles is provided and is appropriate for the size of the development.
C. Adequate snow storage is provided. lf off-site snow storage is proposed, the designated area
shall provide adequate drainage to accommodate the snow. The applicant shall provide written
evidence that the snow storage will be permitted at the proposed site.
D. The siting of proposed improvements minimizes interference with natural drainage and is

designed to be contained on site.
E. All proposed signs are designed and located according the standards of Article ll of
Chapter 18.95 DCC and are consistent with the architectural character of the structures.
F. Building design includes weather protection that prevents water from dripping or snow from
slid ing onto pedestrian or vehicle areas or onto adjacent properties.
G. The architectural style is that of Pioneer Victorian, according to the Donnelly comprehensive
plan. Examples of the style can be found in Roseberry.

H. Building walls which are exposed to streets are designed proportionally to human scale
through the use of stepped building walls, windows, balconies, mixture of materials, textures
and color, or other architectural means.
l. Fences and screens are designed to be consistent with the architectural character.
J. The site plan provides for safe and uninhibited pedestrian traffic.
K. Lighting of the site and structures complies with DCC 18.30.070 and all improvements are
designed to minimize light and sound emanating to other properties.
L. Areas not used for buildings, parking areas, or other improvements are landscaped.

Section 2.

passage, a

Effective Date: That this ordinance shalltake effect and be in full force upon its
pproval and publication of the same in accordance with ldaho law.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO
THIS 19th DAY OF Aueust, 2022

Attest:
Lori Clemens, City Clerk Treasurer

Susan Dorris, Mayor



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens

Staff Report

September 74,2022

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, September 74th,2022, there is S1,961.56 (12) past due 30

days or more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: August Receipts (July Tax) 523,116.91

Airport: South Entrance/New Sign

Clerk:

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Racquet Court Vandalism
Valley County Pathway-use of Local Option Tax

Fence - North End Park

Road & Streets:

Water: DEQ Source Water Protection Grant

Office Closures: Will be open for Columbus Day, October 7oth, 2022

Upcoming Meeting Dates: City Council October 77th,2022


